EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
September 12, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report

Pennoni Engineers Report

Miller Environmental, Inc. Monthly Operations Report

Cost Summary Report

Change Orders — None

Scott Towler — Hurricane Irene Report

Miller Environmental — Earthquake Report

©Hho e T8

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Brickhouse Environmental $ 12,765.00

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5.APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. August 8, 2011
b. August 18,2011
6.APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni #480795 $ 467.50
b. Pennoni #480796 $ 10,195.91
c. Pennoni #480797 $  2,624.50

7. LIAISON REPORTS
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. August Report
9. OLD BUSINESS
10. GOALS
a. 2011 Goals
11. NEW BUSINESS
12. CAPACITY REQUESTS - none
13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. East Goshen Township Flows for August 2011

14. ANY OTHER MATTER

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\201119-12-2011 .doc



15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION — LEGAL
none

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date

November 9, 2011- Dana January 1, 2011

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\9-12-2011 .doc



Srrcichoosee

East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

Project Manager’s August/September 2011 Report
Executive Summary

Construction Close-out

During the period of August through September 12, 2011, the RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion Project
attained final close-out.

On August 8, 2011, a mediation hearing was conducted between Clinger Corporation and The Municipal
Authority to resolve the outstanding claim of additional expenses for which Clinger Corporation claims
compensation. No resolution to the matter was resolved on August 8%, however, continued discussions
between the Municipal Authority and Clinger Corporation resulted in a settlement agreement executed and
dated by both parties on August 22, 2011.

Clinger Corporation was confirmed as providing all documents as required for final project close-out. The
contract and closed and release of remaining contract retainage was issued on August 18, 2011,

Worth & Company continues to resolve identified equipment malfunctions considered as warranty items.
During the month, the following issues were resolved:

Exhaust fan for centrifuge sludge dewatering building

Floc tank mixer

Centrifuge sludge dewatering polymer system controller “B” requires additional outputs.

Alum feed pump MP-32 was confirmed to alternating from operating in automatic mode through the
Siemens SBR control panel on several occasions. Correspondence of the malfunction has been
reported to ICl and Watson Marlow with no resolution to date.

VVVYVY

The Authority has proposed to address using the remaining minor punch list item listed below in exchange
for Worth & Company to furnish and install a new influent flow magnetic meter that is watertight. The minor
punch list items include;

> Top soil, final grading and seed are required around the sludge holding tanks.

> Touch up paint is required on sludge holding tank hand rails

> Touch up paint on aeration tank piping on the sludge holding tanks.

> Screen building seam at cast-in-place concrete and block water requires water proofing on exterior
of building.

> Removal of the silt fence

Page 1 of 2



East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

SBR QOperations Status

At an onsite meeting on August 31, 2011 with Miller Environmental, Inc.(MEI), facility operation and
maintenance provider, to review operations and maintenance of the treatment plant. The Authority
provided MEI with a log sheets and schedules for use in recording per pertinent information related to
equipment operation and monitoring the treatment process. In addition, MEI was requested to provide the
Authority a sampling plan detailing hoe ME| will monitor the treatment process for total phosphorus removal
to ensure compliance with the NPDES permit. This sampling and monitoring plan shall provide the
Authority plan for which MEI will implement to optimize biological process and chemical usage for
managing cost effective and efficient operation of the overall treatment process.

The wastewater treatment remains in compliance with the NPDES permit. The plant operator has included
the use of magnesium hydroxide, as slurry, for use in maintaining the pH and alkalinity within the SBRs.
Aluminum sulfate is presently added at a rate of 25% pump speed for a period of 10 minutes during the mix
fill phase. The present consumption for 3 SBRs is approximately 11.8 gallons per cycle for 47.2 gallons per
SBR (141.6 gallons per day).

The SBR treatment process is functioning as original design intended. The treatment cycle has been
returned to a 6 hour with the appropriate influent loading rates. Mixed liquor suspended solids settleability
within the SBRs has improved contributing to the overall effluent quality and excellent clarity.

During August 27h and 28%, RCSTP experienced considerable rainfall and influent wastewater flows
resulting for Hurricane Irene. A total of 6.92 inches of rainfall was recorded at the facility with the effluent
flow display a maximum flow rate of 2,500 gpm (3.60 MGD) flowing through the effluent collection box for
several hours. A summary of events is included as a separate attachment.

The 14-day SBR performance test and demonstration, summarized as a sampling event, has been
postponed indefinitely.

The current NPDES permit expires on September 30, 2011. Dave Wolfinger, PA DEP, explained that the
currently NPDES discharge permit has been administratively extended through October. e calls to PADEP
to allow the plant operator to demonstrate a minimum of two consecutive months of compliance with the
phosphorus discharge limits is being pursued. Coordination of an inspection of the facility by PADEP prior
to implementation of new discharge limits is recommended.

The RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion Project construction activities and contracts are complete. Final
project close-out for Clinger Corporation and Worth & Company has been provided by the Municipal
Authority. The August/September 2011 Project Manager's Report marks the conclusion of the project and
Project Management agreement with Brickhouse Environmental, Inc.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

Page 2 of 2



EGMA 1100

——

Pennoni MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: September 7, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

e Construction phase services are complete.

e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

e Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation have completed their punchlist with the
exception of a few warranty items.

e Pennoni participated in the mediation process for the Clinger Corporation claims.

I/I Metering Project

e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in operation in
at locations as recommended. Significant progress is being made to reduce infiltration
and inflow.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

e The next report is due by the end of this month. We have started compiling meter data
for the report.

LCSTP Elimination

¢ Samples of the sludge in both ponds show that the material is non-hazardous.

o Design plans were submitted to the Chester County Conservation District on September
6. CCCD will forward the application to DEP following their review and approval.

e Required backfill quantities for both ponds were estimated. Lime quantities for soil
stabilization were estimated.

Page 1 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-09-07.docx



EGMA 1100

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

e Both pump stations will be decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East Goshen
Ridley Creek gravity sewer system.

o Field recon was started to verify manhole locations and existing infrastructure.

o The surveying task list was generated and boundary research is in progress.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

o The report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to DEP in April. No comments
have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

e The required 60-day public notice for the project was posted on June 24. This public
notice period has expired. No public comments were received.

e Resolutions for adoption were provided to the Township Manager.
e  West Goshen is expected to adopt resolutions on September 14.

e Once the resolutions are received, we will send the final documents and report to DEP for
review. DEP has 120 days for review.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

o The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing technical
review.

Chapter 94 Reports

o DEP provided several comments on the Ridley Creek Chapter 94 Report. Pennoni
responded to the comments and we are awaiting confirmation from DEP that the response
satisfies their inquiry.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-09-07.docx









[Wd T0'9t:T TT02/8/6] (Z J0 1) (Wiy’T T-Wiouawalnbay/dwal /T ~§1¥D01/UOSIMY/ T~3WND0A/ 12///:314

*uoiSSIUgNS YINA3
| abeq inok o) Juswyselje ue se ‘uuog buitioday asueldwo)-uoN e uo pouad Buipiodas ay) Gulinp suonejora jje poday
€280-H102 “{uageayaje; womsun o Bugelas) YOsY + 'S0 “Bd ) 995 “suoyejaln Bumouy o} juewuosudw pue suy jo A
ajeq oN 0-01.—0—0._. juaby pazuoyny a4 Buipnjau) “uoneuLojul e5e) Buiwgns Jo} cagieuad jueayubls ale aiey 1EY] Sieme We | ‘Gejdwos pue rINIde ‘9N 'jeteq pue oBpapmouy AL 0 359q BY ©f Sl paRiwgns uogetuoul

| Popiosey

@

oty

I
09

Yuouwy|

Yoy

Yiuouyyy

Yuowyy

I - shon

ay ‘uoeuucyl ay) Buiayes 1o} s|qsuodsal Ajoasp suosied esoy) Jo WaysAs ay) ebeuew oysm cuosiad 1o uosied sy jo Asnbu) AW uo paseq “paRWIGNS UoHeLISA/UI 3Y) BjRRjeAs Juaby pazuoyiny 10 193140

40 133130 IANNIAIX] pue oueb [suuosied paiyjent jeu ainsse o) pauBiEap WaJSAS € g a3UEPIA3DE ui UoSIAIBINS 10 UaR3aIp At {apun paiedad cem uawnaop S 1o wer o Ajeusd sopun Agieo | @A1IN33XT fedidulig Jo 311 /aweN

fedidunadg jo aanjeubis

) :3poo abejg
28008 :8pog Jejauleied

60089

 tesyaielioss

L apo] aberg
00z

SG0YZ 19poD Jajsuiesed
W 0HN40

wiogfod (223

9 :apo abejg
0G00G 3P0 J3jewieley

(pBiw) moy

O abelony

} :apon abejg
oday

00900 :9paD JBjEWEIR |

Wnuiixe snesielersut
. yodsy

usBosyN feioy]

| :epo] afeig
0£500 13poQ Jajswriey

Spiog papuadsng fejo}

QoL | :apog abeig
o o . o . 00Y00 :2po) lejaweley
qI9 {puowyy Hd
adA] adues sishjeuy *X§ spun anjep anjep 193ameieg
10 Kauanboiy ON uoeRuadUcD 10 AjjenD | Buipeoy 1o A3juend
9] 311IS NOYd I9UVYHOSIA ON 18 200110g 0L a01¥3d ONIHOLINOW 201908661 Yd HILSIHO 1STIM ssUaay
HALSIHO LSIM ALID 10-£0°}},02 ‘wol4 344 TOVd 0854
ERECt ] tALNNOD 100 1Iv4lno ALND ¥31S3HO HLNY INNW dML NIHS09 15v3 3 LLINYAd
Howby3s INOI9ZY 0EY08SE SUIEWNN LliNY3ad SAS AVHdS ? d1S ISYHO GOOMHIOT SALFTIOVA

(Mina) Hoday Buniojiuoy abieyasig uol)33joid Jusawuodiaug jo Judwpedaq elueajldsuuad

(WY TT-WIojuawaNnbay/dwa /T ~S IO/ UoSIM/T~IWND0a/[D///:21y



[Wd T0:9%:T TY02/8/6] (7 40 2) JUny°T1-Wiouawannbay/dWwal /T ~S VIO 1/UoSIMI/T ~IWND0A/ID///:51

SINIWWOI I141934S YIALIWVEYL

bisiaro Budwes pue suosea) pauiua}apun o) NP Papaaaxa Sem 851
*ANJWINOD LHOdIH TYHINID

1UnY*T T-w0JiuawaINbay/dwsa /1 ~ST¥D01/UoSIMI/ T~IWND0A/1D///:01u



[Wd £8:€b:1 TT02/8/6] (€ 40 1) jUAYOT-WoHUBWANbEY/dWS L /T~STYIOT/UBSIMI/T ~IWND0Q/ID///:314

“uoissruqns JIWa2

L abed JnoX o} jJuswysele ue se ‘uwiog Guijroday asueldwos-uoN e uo porrad Huijiodas ay) Buunp suogejoia jje Joday
€2-80-1102 “(uopesysie) usamsun o} Buneas) p0SY « *§'D "Bd 8L 938 “SUOREIOIA
Bumoun 10 1t udwg pue auy 4o Ayigy ay) Buipnfaut ‘uoy ) 9sjey Buipwigns 1o} sapteuad Juesyubis aJe 313y jey) Sleme we |
ajeq oN suoydajal juaby paziioyjny pue 3)e:nooe ‘any) ‘jayaq pue abpapouy Aul Jo 153¢ Ay} o} ‘S| pag) . } ays L juaby pazioyIny 10 193140
10 192440 SAIND3XT 950y} 10 Wa)sAs ay) sbeuew oym suosiad 10 uosiad ayy jo Ainbul Aw uo ummmm ‘papwans coszBE_ 3y} ajenjead pue sayyel _u.._.._cmﬁa paiienbl aAlInoexg jedisuiig Jo 3y3LL/ N
redisund jo 0..:aﬂ:m-m JEU} 3INSSE 0] PaUBISOp WISAS € LIM 30UBpIodde Ul UDISIAISANS 10 UoRSAUIP AW sapun paiedald sem JUSWINJOP SIY) Jey) me] ;0 Ajeuad tapun Ajpan |

vmm.ﬁ?« Apisopn | :epap sbeig

28008 :8poD Jsjsweled

o E:E.xus_ snoauejersu | uealy sujewoas ; EaEm....._cum nuad | :@paD abejg
; 00D . ooz SS0PL 8poD J9jsweled
qeisy v_mug\v T4 00LN40 oL [v]A JBWIINSEIN
. -
nEo.mS o m:o::acoo . rax | umdixey z_ma i Audon mmm._u>< | juauisiinbay puod | :9poD abeig]
; L , ; W jodoy |  uoday 0S00S :@pOD Jejpuered
o..manooi.vm r .
B
o._manauhI.vN , . I
. - ; ; 05 ;; . oar
/Bw Aepysal w

JUBWIINSLBYY,

ajdwes $Q080

aow

Juswainseayy
sjdweg

- :Equ,,._:uum juiad

arnpn

(pBuw) mot4

>_£co§ umE?( 1 :epoD sbeig|

01900 :8poD Iajeweseqy

S ! fepysal .
I il I IH

juswBINseap
sjdweg

: Eoiemncum Juad

UBBON-BIUOWILY|

sto_z mﬂu>< ‘ebesany Ajaopn | Ryuop omﬂo>< | :apo) abejg

0500 3P0 ojeWweley

uswaInses|y
s|dwes!

| wswsinboy sy

spylos papuadsns ejo |

L :epoQ 3belg
00b00 :9poD 19jaweled

JBiBINSE3N]
s|dweg
| lueloiinbey yuiag

Hd

| :epo) abe}g
00€00 :8paQ Jajsweled

qeio >m¥ b 0 EuEuM_,w.M»m_M uabAxQ panossIQ
adAi adwies sishjeuy - >3 spun anjex s3un angep _ 1930meseg
_ 30 Kouanbasry ON uoieUAsU0Y 1o AjlEnn — Suipeoy 10 fjueny _
(0] 3ALIS WOWd IDUVHISIAO ON TE-Z0L102 ‘oL :gOI¥3d DNIMOLINOW 08861 Vd ‘WILSIHO LS3IM ssayaav
¥3LS3IHO LSIM TALLD 10-20-110¢ "Wold ¥A 3NMOL 1621
185340 *ALNNOD 100 TIVALAO ALND ¥31SIHO HLNY INAW dML NIHSOO LSv3a ‘FALLINYAL
HO 1uby 35 43 ‘NOIDIY £050500vVd HIGWAN LIN¥Id d1S X330 AZaly SALITIOVA

(¥nQ) Jodey Bunojiucy 961eYyaSI(] UOI}DII01d JUSWUOIIAUT §0 Judwedaq erueajfsuuad

U3y OT-WaojjuBwaANbaY/dWa /T ~STYIOT/UOSIMD/T ~IWND0A/1D/// 201



{Wd 54T T102/8/6] (€ 40 7) juy 0T -uiogIuawaNInbay/dwa1 /T ~S1¥D01/UoIMD/ T ~INN0A/1D///:51y

¢ abeq

"uoISSIWqNS YWD

1nok o3 juawysejje ue se ‘wioy Buijioday asueydwol-uoN e uo poriad Bunuodal ayy Guunp suoijejoia fje Joday

€2-80-1L102

Bumouy Joj Juswuosidwi pue auy jo

ajeq

ON auoydajay

d ay; Burpnjour *
juaby pazuoyny
10 19210 IANNIDXF
jediounid jo ainjeubis

“(uonesyisiej usomsun o} Bueras) FOGY - 'S'D "Bd 8L 33§ "suonefol

) asjej Bunywigns Joj saryeuad jueayiubis aie 259U} JEY) AJeMmE WE |
PuUE 93EINIDE ‘any 4allaq pue aBpapmouy Aw Jo 1S2q Y3 0} 'S} PRGNS UojRWLIOLUT Y] ‘Uolewloju) ay; BuiayeB Jo) sigisuodsal Ajjoa4p suosiad]
9504} 1o waysAs ay} abeuewWw oym suossad Jo uosiad ay) jo Ainbu) AW uc paseq ‘PaRWIQNS UoHeWICI Y] 3jenjeas pue Jayied jeuuosiad BAL

1ey) ainsse o) paubiisap Wa)sAs e yum 30UBPIOOOE L) UCSIAIAANS 10 UORDIIP AW Japun paledaid sem Juawnoop siy) Jey; me) ;0 Ajeuad 1apun Ajpao |

juaby pazuoyny 1Q 1310

31

1oullg jJo apLL/ N

| :apoD afielg
28008 :9po9 Jojewesed

- /6w juswaInseay
ausodwo) Noam/L
JuaiaNbaN WS i :apoD sbeig
. . . L SS0p. :apoD J9jeweley
qels yaam/| w00k 04 Juswainsesyy
. nm._a.os. , D m:osca:oo . wnuixep Aleq  Aguopy omEo>< uaWalinboy Juwiad | :apop sbeig
yoday . Hoday G . . 05005 9p0D ojaweseyd
Juswainses)y
siduwesg (pBu) Mot
jusiualinbay juiad | :epoo abejs
; L 01900 '8p0D JSjewieied
juswainsealy -
sidwes usBoujIN-BILOWILY
WswanbaN e L :apon abeis
. 0£S00 :9p0D Jsjsuieled
juswainseaiy spijoS papuadsns (230 |
sdweg -
JUBRIINbOY U9 | :8poo sbeg,
. il ; 00¥00 '2p0D Jejewered
juswalmsesyy
sjdwes) Hd
Usiuauinbay jiuslod | epod 3beyg
. L 00€00 :9p0D Jsjswiried
qeln >m_u; juswBIses |
P usbAxQ panjossig
adhy adwes sisfjeuy X3 iaypwered
10 Aouanhasy "ON voeuaaios io Aijeny Suipeon 10 Anuend
0] :31IS NOHd I9AVHISIA ON }E-20-1102 ‘oL :qOId3d ONINOLINOW 08€61 Vd '"¥3ILSTHO 1S3IM :ss3yaqv
Y3ILSIHO LSIM SALID 10-£0-1 10T ‘woid ¥d ANMOL L5L1
1815940 tALNNOD 200 SIIVALNO ALND ¥3LS3IHO HLNY INNW dML NIHSOD LSY3 F310N¥ad
HO By 35 d3 INOI93Y™ PY0S0S00Vd SHIFIWAN L1N¥3d d1S H3FHO AITAY SALITIOVA

(M Q) Moday Huriojiuoyy abieyssiq U01}39)0id JUSWUOIIAUT JO Jusdwpedaq elueAjlAsuuadd

1uny-pI-wiouawalnbay/dwa /T ~SIWI0/UoSIMI/T~IWND0A/ D/ /218




[Wd £5:€t*T TY02/8/6] (€ JO £) [UAYOT-WI0URWALNbIY/dWSL /T ~ST¥IOT/UOSIMI/T ~INND0A/1D/// 514

SLINIWWOID I14193d4S HILIWVHYL

1WIY*0T-WIoNUSILANDRY/IWR L /T ~ST¥DO/UOSIMI/T ~IWND0A/1D///31Y



A AHYIhniNSs S|X'L L8060 SASNIAXT NOISnvdX3 dlsou\siuswiedy/ 002 d1Sod\spigudaq syoM dllandieleq paleys.eledy:d
"6G0'GL$ pOAIeO8l pue spun SSA L pebewep au} Joj WIEd 6G0°91L$ € P3jY S
seljxa Jenusiod ul 000'0L$ PaKIUSPE SABY SN
%8€ 001 95°680'8E$- 95'6EE'LLO0LS 09'669'082$  00'¥52'6.6'6% IV.LOL SASNIIXI
%586 AR IARS gL°6z8'LLS 00°0%$ 00°000'2L$ joulaju] R J0d MO ‘@uoyd ‘I9jiesL
%000 00°005°92$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'92$ (pied jou Inq peynuapl) feyded
%ET'L6 ¥9'81L6'LL$ LZ'EPP'98L$ 00°09¥%'¥$ G8'19€'¥02$ [eyded
Sel}Xg
%12 Ll G2 0€.'28%- GZ0€.L'152% 00'68.'9% 00°000'GZL$ asnoyyoLg
%6666 282$ 81°/66'6L% 00°0% 00°000°'02$ (90) (e1qeabieysay) luouuad
%00°00L 00'0$ 05°29e‘LLS 00'0$ 05°Z9E’LLS maN (0g) (esuodsay 93) luouusd
%0000} 00°0%$ 05222 L$ 00°G.E$ 05°222'L$ (11) (3seo81d) tUOUUad
%6666 €09L$ 16°8.2'802% 00°0$ 00°66.'802% (01) (s@21n198 panunuod) luouudd
%00°00} 8c'Zs Z29°/6L'9¢L$ 00°0% 00°002'9€1L$ (s0) (uonoadsuj) luouuad
%00°00L 000$ 00°005'2L2$ 00°00S'2L2$ 00°00S°CLee juswaIes
%00°00} 00°0%$ 00°650'9L% 00°'650'91$ syun SSAL
%000 vz elLeees 00'0% ! Y2 ELE'EES (enoqe ayy ui pspnjoui) siapio abueyd
%Zh €0L v eLe'ees- Y2 ELEL00°1L$ 09'GES'96$  00°000'7.6$ 196uID
%000 16°6820€$ 00°0% ! 16°692'0€$ (anoqe ayy ui pepn|oul) siepio abueyo
%8€°001 16°652'0£$- 16°659'668°/$ 00°00%'G98°/$ YMOM
%00°00L 00°0% 00°052'25% 00°0% 00°052'25$ s}s09 Buimollog
SASNAJXA
00'¥52'6.6'63 00°650'GL  00'¥S2'6.6'6$ V10l S1di3o3y
00'6S0°GLS 00'6S0'GL$  00'6SO'GLS punjay soueinsu|
00°G6L‘vo¥$ 00°0$ 00°G6L'¥9¥$ juein
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% (e1qebaeyosau) luouuad
00°000°005'6$ 00°0% 00°000°'005'6$ puog
S1dI323¥
poajo|duwiod 19B1UO0Y) 1O ajeq ol JIUuo SsIylL -Juie 19enuod oweN ii
MJIOM }O o 19bpng uo asuejeqg Jo 1ebpng

sbunesw | 1/g1/g pue | 1/g/g 1e pied sjig sepnjoul|

110z ‘g Joquisdeg

AAVINNNS

123rodd NOISNVdX3 M33HD AITdAI

ALIRMOHLNY TVdIOINNIN NIHSOO 1SV3



qv.13d

SIX' 118060 SASNIAXT NLoNVdXT d1SDuluredIs\siuowied, 002 41SOH\SPIgudaq 30 diANd\BIe] Pk, (818N d

1 L# Uoneoyddy 196Ul yov16'ass oLoz/eere
OL# uoeolddy Jebuyd ¥6'260'6E1$ oLoz/LelL
6 # uoneoyddy 196uyn 00°22.'v6$ 6002/LEMC)
g # uonedyddy s0Bund So'vsee'syLS 600Z/0€/1L
/# uopeoyddy 196Ul £8'vPe'65$ 6002/LE/0L
g uoneolddy Jabun GL'GSZ'LLLS 6002/0€/6
G# uoipeoi|ddy JaBulo 86°658'0L$ 6002/0€/8
i uopeoyddy 18BUD 9y°L9G°CL$ 6002/0€/9
¢4 uogeolddy JaBuyD er'eL6'LLS 6002/LE/S
24 uoljeoyddy JabulD LLYLI'SLS 6002/8/S
L# uogeolddy 1e6uD ¥9'251'22$ 6002/6/%
J19bulpn
16°659'668°2$  16'659'G68'L$
[euld 5z # uoneolddy Auedwo) g YUop 6.°628'6C$ 1102/02/S
62 # uopeoyddy Auedwog 2 YHopA 00°000°00L$ 1102/02/S
vz# uonedyddy AuedwoD 2 YHOM 00°000'sZ1$ L10z/0e/LL
£zi# uoieoyddy Auedwo) % UHOAA 00°000'vZZ$ 010z/1e/0l
22 uoneolddy Auedwog 3 YHOA 06'025'7S$ oloc/oe/e
LZ# uoneoyddy Auedwod @ YUop 00°050°'£22$ oLoz/Lel8
0z# uonedjddy Auedwog g yuop 00°0.1'9Z¥$ 0L0Z/0€/.L
6L# uogeo|iddy Auedwog 2 UHopn G2'££9'662$ 0102/0E/9
g13# uoneoyddy Auedwo) g UHOAA 29°062'8LL% 0L0Z/VEIS
L1 # uoyedyddy Auedwog 2 Yyuop G/'€92'0LL$ 0102/0¢/Yy
91 # uonedyddy Auedwio] B Uop 05°.68'5.$ oLoz/LE/E
G\ # uoneoyddy Auedwog g yuop 6€L10'69% oLoz/8zie
¥ # uoneoliddy Auedwog 2 yuop 98°188',02$ 0L0Z/VElL
€13# uoneoyjddy Auedwog g YHop 29TLL'vIeS 6002/LE/C)
2\ # uopeoyddy Auedwog 2 yuop £1°09¢'6.$ 600Z/0¢€/1)
| L# uonesyddy Auedwog 2 YHOM S0'680'VCLS 6002Z/LE/0L
(sBeurelal 94,6) 013 uonedddy Auedwod 9 YHOMA 65°198'222$ 6002/0€/6
&# uoneoiddy Auedwog @ YHOA 86°0LE'F05$ 600¢2/0c/6
g# uoneolddy Auedwog B YHOAA ov'e6.'6.9% 8002Z/1€/8
/i uoneayddy Auedwog B YoM 05°.12'8EL$ 6002/LE/L
g uoneoyddy Auedwio) g yuop 00'5.6'£L92$ 6002/0€/9
G# uoneonddy Auedwo) g YHOAN zZLeol'ssys 600¢/LE/S
4 uoneonddy Auedwog @ YHOM 0625€'SZ1L$ 600z/8/S
& uoneoiddy Auedwog 2 Yuopa 00°08.'89.$ 600Z/6/Y
Z# uoljeoiddy Auedwog g yUop 00°528'08v$ 6002/6/€
L# uojjeoiddy Auedwiod 2 YJop 00°051'195% 600Z/6/C
YoM
uonduosaq awen s[ejoyang junowy ajeq

LL0Z ‘g Jaquiydag
Tvi3q

123royd NOISNYdX3 TV1IdvD M33UD AIAI

ALIMOHLNY IVdIOINNIN NIHSOO 1Sv3



Tv1i3a

SIX’ 18060 SASNAJXA NUisNVYdXT dLsOuuieds\siuawAed /002 d1SOM\spiaudad s)IoM dlland\eieq palews\eledy:d

0522213 05°222°1$
ZV/Z YL "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNAd 00's.¢$ 110z/82/L
6L/9 UYL "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId 05°/¥8$ LLOZ/LLIL
L1 (3sesauad) uonyoadsu| juouuad
16'822'802% 16°822'802%
SL/G NIYL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 0522118 L10T/LE/S
2Ly YL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3J 0c'88l v LLozieeiy
€L/Z YL "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 00°/cL'es L102/2/e
LE/QL/L NIYL ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 05°519'c$ LLoziere
0L/ZLiZL Y "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 6e72L'e8 oLozizzies
01L02/2/1 4 yBnosg "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId §2°/60'v$ 0L0z/ee/LL
01L0Z/41/0) UBnosyL "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId GL'92e'cL8 0L0Z/.2/0)
0102/61/6 UBNOIYY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIAJ 18125218 1002/62/6
01L0Z/SL/g YyBonuyL "ONI SALVIOQSSY INONNIJ ST ARS 0102/92/8
010Z/g1/2 Ybnoayl "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNIJ £9°20€'L1$ oloz/eziL
0L/02/9 ybnosyl “ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d G2106'L1$ 0102/62/9
0102/91/S YbnosyL "ON! STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°282'61$ 010g/5¢/S
0402/84/% UBNoay1l "ONI SILYIDOSSY INONNId 05°018'81$ 0102/s/S
"ONI S3LVIDOSSY INONN3d ov'ers'eLs 0L0Z/ LY
OLLIZ NEHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d41S0d "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNId 00°LS0'EL$ oLoe/eeie
OMZL/L NYHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d.1SOd "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId RCR(AA A 0L0g/6¢/1L
60/LE/2L NYHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1S0d "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 06°28v'91$ 600Z/0E/Z)
0l S992iAlag panuiuo) luouuad
29°.61°9E1$ Z9'/61'9ELS
600Z/LE/S NYHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 dLSOY "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNId ZZ'60v' LS 600Z/92/9
60/92i7 NYHL 'A¥3S TOUd dXT 1S "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNAd 9'9er'ZeS 6002/9/S
60/6Z/€ NUHL ‘A¥IS TOUd dXT d1SDH "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId 9’01062 6002/t
60/L/E NAHL "AYTS TOUd dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 00'882°L€$ 6002/61/E
60/62/1 NEHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SOd "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNIJ 06°26E'cL$ 6002/5/C
80/82/21 NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDd "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId 00'626'ZL$ 600Z/5 /1
80/0€/LL NUHL ‘AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOOSSY INONNIJ 86'GLL'8LS 8002/5/2)
80/61/0L NHHL ‘AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°ev6$ 800Z/0S/0}
& NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 41S0d "ONI S31VID0SSY INONN3d 05°CL/$ ¢
G0 uonoadsu] 1uouuad
juswaes FETI01} Io) 00°005°212$
vZ'TIEeT0LS YT TLE'ET0'LS
[eutd gl# uoneoyddy Jebulo 09°6£5°95% L10Z/8/8
S OO sjun SSAL JebulD 00°650'9L$ LLOZIeLIS
Z1# uopeo(ddy Jabuid v 26G'0S$ 0L02/1E/8
9l # uoned|ddy J9Bulo VAR AL 0L0zZ/Lig8
Gl# uoyeoyddy Jebuld 26°€£9'07$ 0L02/0%/9
1 # uonesyddy 196U 8€'6ES'PES 010z/zIS
£13# uoneayddy 10Bul1D 6:5/5'c1$
(ebeuieyel %g) ¢1# uonesiddy JeBuld 82085 L¥$ 0102/8212
uonduasag JdweN s|ejogng junowy 3ajeq



qviaa SIX'1 18060 SISNIIXT NOISNYIXT d1Souluiedla\siuswied 200z d1SOM\SPIgNdad SHOM dANd\eled Palku o 8ledyd

LL-ine ISNOHXMOINE 00°58.°9% LL0zZ/1/8
Lp-unp ISNOHMOEE 00°025'6$ LLoZ/VL
L L-Repy JSNOHMOIME 00018018 1102/1/9
L L~dy 3ISNOHMOINE 52'989'v$ 1102/2iS
LL-e ISNOHMOINE 00°052's$ 1102y
L1~qed ISNOHMOIEY 00°0.9'9$ LLozive
uer-1| 3ISNOHMOINd ST LS 1102/1iC
01-99Q ISNOHXMOIEE 00°0v9'51$ 1102/e/1
0L-AON ISNOHMDIEE 05°/¥6'6$ 0102/1121
Japepy 18buln ISNOHNOINEG 051158 010Z/1/1 1
010 ISNOHMOIYE §Z'928'8$ 0L0Z/L/LL
fepep 19buyo ISNOHMOIIE 00°58.'9$ 0L0Z/1LI0L
0L-dag 3ISNOHMOIEA 00°669'01$ 0102/1/0L
01-bny ISNOHMDIYE 05°/80'7L$ 0102/L16
oLine ISNOHMOING STLIBYLS 0LOZ/e8
oL-unp ISNOHMOIYE 00°6¥8'L1S 0L0Z/LIL
oL-Aepy 3SNOHXMOING gz 1ze'oLs 0L0Z/1L/19
0l-~4dy ISNOHMDIYE sT1E6'L1LS 0102Z/e/S
OL-tely ISNOHMDING 00°500'0L% 0LOZ/ LY
oL-qad ISNOHMOIEE 0S°LI¥'2$ oLozZ/LIE
ol-uep 3SNOHMOIYE 6.'819'2$ 0102/112
60-99Q 3SNOHMOIYE 0529.'L$ 0LOZ/YIL
60-AON ISNOHMOIYE G/'€96'L$ 6002/1i2)k
8000 ISNOHMOIEA 052.0'L$ 6002/2/LL
60-dag ISNOHMOIEE 0S°LL'LS 8002/1/101
60-Bny 3SNOHMDIYE 06°292'L$ 6002/1/6
60-Inf ISNOHMDIYE 00'sLE'e$ 6002/€/8
ogtily 3SNOHMDINE SZ'16L'.% 6002/1/L
60-Ae ISNOHMOIEE 05'25%'8$ 6002/1/9
60-1dy 3ISNOHXMDIYG 05°/¢2l'es 6002/2}/5
asnoyoug
81'/66°61$ 21°.66'61%
60/61/. NHHL A¥3AS rOdd dX3 d1S0d "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONN3d 00°825c$ 6002/62/.
60/LE/S NHHL "AY3AS TOYd dX3 d1S0¥ "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId €7 105'€S 6002/92/9
60/92/ NYHL "A¥3S TOYd dX3 d1SJ" "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05°60%'1$ 6002/9/S
60/62Z/€ NYHL 'AY3AS TOYUd dX3 d1S0d "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId 00°222'c$ 600Z/8/¥
60/L/€ NYHL "AY¥TS TOHd dX3 d1SD¥ "ONI STLVID0SSY INONNId G ¥E6'vS 6002/61/¢
60/52/1 NYHL 'AM3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 05°0¥2'2$ 6002/5/2

g0 9a|qesabieyosay luouuad

0529¢'L1$ 06'29e'L1$
ALy Ny} "ONI ST LVYIDOSSY INONN3d 05°2.8'1$ 1102/62/v
LL/gL/z iyl "ONI S3LVIOOSSY INONNAd 00°0L9'c$ L102/2/e
LL/9L/L NIYL "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 00°08¢e'0% L10c/ere i
(05) (esuodsay 93) wuouuay
uondusseqg awen s[ejognsg junowy ajeq



nMvL3d SiX'1 18060 SASNAIXE NUISNYIXT disoulnedisisiuawAed,002 d1SOHspigudad SSHOM dlidnd\eled Pale.., . efeqh:d

asoH J1ebureID 05'6.2$ 010Z/LE/E
[EYuSI UBA P10 SMaUEN 966018 0102/S1/E
w931 AQOOMNITUD dOUHIMYD 00°25$ 0102/82/2
juswdinb3 qe QypUBIOS Jousid S7'68.8 0102/2/2
youl p/g (99 9SOH 19buRID 86°L92% 600Z/21/Z1
yout | |99 9sOH 1eButelD ‘ A e 6002/81/21
Z# LNVHAAH QYA s)em ar L6PLY'LS 010Z/1E2)
WOI1 AOOMNITYD dOUHIMYD 00°58Z$ 600Z/1E/01
SY0OT4 ¥O4 ¥I1vas OJWIA 00¥LeS 600Z/61/11
WOITHINOWZ QOOMNITHD dOUHIMYD 00°9£8¢ 600Z/15/8
STIYL 91 STYISUNN TH ANOWHYH 00°658'1$ 6002/52/8
SSON 1v3d ANV STHVLS ITAL AVMOV §8'p52$ 6002/01/6
(3WVdS V SV Ld3) ANV GIIVdIY) HOLOW ¥IMOTG  dIHSNAMOL NIHSOD LSvd 00°L8V'1$ 600Z/L1/L
vO31 QOOMNITYD dOYHIMYD 00'F0E$ 600Z/0¢/9
TwHI1T AOOMNITID dOHHIMYD 00'¢Ele 6002/ 115
H¥FLVAH ¥31YM LOH aIHIM LYHOdH0D DRILOFTE INNTT 98'792% 6002/08/7
SNOIS € "ON! A1ddNS TYdIOINAN SN 698518 6002/ L/S
ONidid ¥31YM  ASOTINDOW % ANOWNYH 82°0L6'1$ 6002/2/7
Z# INVHAAH Q¥VA "ONI SSFYdX Jdid \ZhL$ 6002/2/
WOI1 AOOMNITYD dOUHLIMYD 00%52'1$ 600Z/L/€
IDIANIS HILYM  ASOTINOOW ® ANOWNYH R AR 6002/61/E
WOI1 QOOMNITUD dOHHIMYD 05°956% 6002/1L€/1
WO31 JOOMNITYD dOYHIMYD 05°/51$ 800Z/L€/Z}
LANLVIHL YT AT1AlY - SNOIS NO1SND "ONI A1ddNS TYdIOINAN SN 09'6£9¢ 800Z/1/T)
SaNddNS TvDId3W  "ONi SNOILNTOS AL3AVS s6'6L1¢ 800Z/8/Zt
80/91/ZL-GL/Z) TYLNTY WV TTIdNILVYD NYdINOD TVANTY JNOSNYY S8'F0'LS 8007/1€/Z1
80/81/Z) - S1/Z) TYLNTH HYTIdYILYD NVANOD TYLINIH INOSNYY 00'806$ 8002/62/2 )
80/5Z/11-€b/11 TYLNTY ¥V TTIdEILYD NYANOD TVINTH INOSNVY 00°096'c$ 8002/8/Z1
IVINTY HIAYOT MONYUL - ¥V TIdEILYD NYAINOD TYLNTY SNOSNVY 00'€8L LS 8002/4/Z)
ION34 LTS 142 NOILVHOd¥0D 1-Wvd 00'6Z1$ 8002/6Z/Z}
B 'dO1S 93N SSYUE 'INVNQAH Tvidng "ONI $S3dX Adld v2'€188 8002Z/511Z1
ONIMANOD "dNOD SSVAe ‘ONIENL ¥3ddOD "ONI $STdX IdId ZL206'P8 800Z/1/Z}
JONTA TIvY LITdS - H0avT 8 STVIMELYIN  °f TEVHOIN 'NOS¥ILLvd 00°99%'2$ 8002/L/1Z)
81L/Z4-6/Z) TYLNIY JOHMOVAL B ¥ONYL “ONI VONYOVIN 00'598'/$ 8002/62/Z}
JLYDOTIH THIM AND - INVTd HIMIS LYOdE0D DRILOTT3 INNTT 00°0Z}$ 2002/1€/Z}
MUD ATTAR - YT TIVHL HO4 'AHSS dWTL LYNOdHOD D1¥10373 INNST 6'680'C$ 8002/S41Z)
21YOIUOOY Z IAVHOENS SNOL 99°02 ONI SALYDIUOOY NOSNVH 00°806% 8002/ 1812}
31VDIYDOY ISVAENS SNOL §6'98 ONI STLYOIHOOY NOSNVH z8vivs 8002/62/2}
SAD % SUIANMAD AT 'SHO0T1AVd dOHSHOOT ATTIVA LVIHD 08°09L¢ 8002/8/2}
HOLOWHLINOD HOd SATIX dOHSMOOT ASTIVA Lv3HO 00'9e$ 8002/11Z1
“¥a INMOL QIOAY 3SVITd - SNOIS SNOISLSV4 00 LLLS 600Z/Z 411
SNOIS 'WNTY ILIHM NO a3 SNOISLSY4 00°88¢ 2002/1€/2}
10d3d 391440 ¥04 ANNA'NIO ISHNGWIZY  dIHSNMOL NIHSOD LSv3 867r$ 800Z/2Z/Z}
pied - [e3ides - seJixg
§2°082'/528 §2°08.'/628
uonduasaq EE sjejoqns unowy aleq



JlvLlad

SIX'1 18060 SISNAJXA Nu.sNYdXT d1SOuued]RisiuawAed 2002 dLSOU\sPIgudaqd s3HoM dlland\ered paie , ,\eleaid

sjonpoud sjesouos OONIA §2'0.2% 0102g/02/01
auolg aucjsewr uke £9'662%$ 0102/81/01
auolg auoysawi Ui G£'96Z$ 0102/81/01L
auols auoisawr ule £6°LL5% 010z/81/01
Jeg-ay Old Jamod 05°L1L$ 010z/L2/0)
abIeyo 1ojjed puE %00|q o1d Jamod 06'€20'2$ 01.02/5/01
upauo 8|led old Jamod (00's01$) 0L0Z/EL/0)
Jsgjsdwing pjsuasoig 00°'LESTS 0102/8L/01
puels Oy SUOS pue 4IN0Y,0 00°599% 0102/L/01
TvO3IT JOOMNITYD dOUHIMVYD 05°2¥Z'1$ 0102/0¢/6
8jas0u0) 8jasouoy auf uepy 05°25¢8% 0102/52/8
adid *ONI SSTHdX 3did Z0°597$ 0102/1/6
adid "ONI $S3UdX 3did L5°€29'C$ 0L0z/iER
pieoq UM jodeq 220 80°LE$ olLoz/ers
pieoq SNYM jodag 2030 1T'ErS olLoz/e/8
TvOI1 AOOMNITYD dOUHIMYD 00°0LE"L$ 010z/1€/8
Jossaidwon iy uleyloN 16'665°L$ 010¢2/8/8
oquwon yoeH STAVA 453 0LozZ/9L/L
2|qeo yoeH €ZVSLS 0L0T/SLIL
jyuis  ASOTNODW 3 ANOWINYH WYACTAS 0Loz/zLiL
SIUBI LYdOdH0D D1¥.L03 T3 INNTT 00°610'L$ 0102/62/9
urey) [eusjsed £6'€6L$ 0102/62/9
efe] QOOMNITHO dOUHLIMYD 00°685$ 0102/1€/L
yseq Addng 22140 UMOWMaN 00693 0102/.2/L
abpupes JeuNd jodaq 9040 6£°05$ 010Z/9L/L
Jajuud jodaq @00 66°66% 0102/02/L
usy epos INONN3d 00'619% 0102/62/9
sdoy Jajunoo pusg SUOG pue OXINOY,0 00°051$ 0102/8/9
SO0 dOHSHIOT ATTIVA LVIHD ovr'¥0Z$ 0102/S1/9
add "ONI SS3UdX Idld £9°921$ 0102/0€/9
02AVa woy obpnig 161N Jojemmisepn enby 0. .e6'6E$ 0L0Z/S1/S
1efo1 JOOMNIIYD dOUHIMYD 007298'1$ 0102/1£/S
juswidinbe 2010 seidels VA4 453 0lLozc/e/s
X4 wayn Ap q10L € oo 00°862$ oLoz/ez/y
sioxeaq %004g onig Ysn 18°95t$ 0Loz/1e/s
JOVNYUNL JYHULIDS Jays] £9'S8Y°LS 0102/2LS
N3IAO ¥ ¥01v02is3ad JYQURIS Joys!] L1'628'C$ 0102/e/S
woou abei0}s Uy Bumpy 8s0H  ASOTWOIW '8 ANOWIWVH 01°02Z$ 0102/5/S
301440 INM YILYM  ASOTADDIN 8 ONOWWVH 8£'8/0°'L$ 0102/S/S
Buness) Kajes SIOU2INON 05'¥0L'L$ 0102/2Z/2
e L - IPeIss) [PBYDIA ABojoig uonnjied Ja1eMm 10°260'L$ 0l0z/LLE
auoyd Jabutesn 95°82$ oLozoLy
9SOH .S 8 . Kapes 9 a1 [e}oURUOD T AANE S 01L0Z/SLiY
Buinjpus Jabulel 86°L¥9% 0L0Z/vLiv
S3001 9 dOHSMOOT ATTIVA LVIHD S10.$ 0L0z2/Liv
IWO31T AOOMNITYD dOHHIMYD 00°.¥C$ 0102/1E/C
uonduosag awenN siejogns junowy aleq




Tvy13d

SIX'1 18060 SISNIAXA NUISNYXT d1sodlutedigisjuswied,00Z d1SOH\spigndaq S3HOM dlidnd\eleq paiesiBledyd

Z ¥gs dwng 161N Jejemmisepn enby ZZ'691'9% L102/02/S
sisioy Jof 31D SS tebwiel 9vr'896'L$ L102/0L/L
sisioy 4o} adid joa)s ssejuelg uosialy 6£'6£8'C 1102/€2/9
dwnd ;oM ASOTNDON ® ANOWWYH 19'00°L$ L 102/LLIS
dwnd emy  ASOTNOOIN ® ANOWINYH 00°05P'e$ LLoz/Lery
[eB27 AOOMNITYD dOHHIMYD 00°50L$ 1102/0e/
Z ¥gs ues|o 161y Je1emmisepn enby Z2691'9% L102/02/S
Buneaw [eadg INONNZd 0S5 LPL'L$ Lioeg/ie/s
dwnd {83 Ly OdH 0D D18.LO3 T3 INNIT 698113 11L02/0EY
eale bupiied Jo uoeloisay uog @ Jaystd 00°0.€$ L1028 LY
eale Buijied Jo uonrIo}SEY NVAINOD TV.LNIH JWOSNVY 00°€2¥$ 1102/ LY
eale Bupited J0 uoeiolsay NYANOD TV.LINIH JWOSNVY 00'80.% L102/LIY
2627 QOOMNIIYD dOUHLMYD L0°Zrr$ 110Z/1€/€
dopioelg moBseis 16'829'c$ 010Z/0/y
dopioelg @ouapuadapu]| 66°Z0Z'F$ L102/S/L L
dopyoelg aouspuadapui or'9eL'es 0L0Z/5/11
dopioelg ARemuBiH 90°L¥L'L$ oLoz/8L/LL
dopioeig ARemybiH FARVTAS LLoz/8L/LlL
dopjoeig ARemybiH £5'1r8'L$ L10z/s/L
dopoelg RemuBiH 9e'828'L$ L10c/a/bL
2637 QOOMNITYD dOUHLMYD 00°58¢$ 1102/82/C
ago.d 0@ diyg 2I0}g Sdn ¥6'2c$ 1102/821C
ease Bunjied Jo uoljeio}sey NYAINOD TV.LNIY INOSNVY 00'865'C$ L10e/zeret
SPIE|IO] 91940U0D 3ja10uo sipped 00°L£0'2$ LLOZ/LLL
J8)i4 dinpuz 00'559% 110272212}
2627 QOOMNIZHD dOUHLMYD 00'121% L1oz/LeEl
697 JOOMNITUD dOHHLMYD 05°265'2% 110Z/1E/L
fon4 SUog pue Ajiey 12°621'1$ 0Lozre/Ll
(s@v10nUL € ) B}2I0UOD IS 08'vor'Ls oLoz/gL/iol
leq 8y o1d Jemod 0S°LI$ 0102/22/01
e6a7 JOOMNIIHYD dOUHLMYD 0002.$ 110g/0¢/L}
106ulD (6o AOOMNITHD dOHHIMVYD 00°LL1$ 1102/0¢€/L1
sdwnd Bury} Joj ureys §S feuajsed yO'viv'eS 0102/81/1L1
sued Jaling 10} 49 8sinquisy  dIHSNAMOL NIHSO9 LSva 09'88¢$ 01L02/vLI6
A|ddns 1a¥ep *ONI S$S3UdX 3did 5Z2'98% 010z/L6
sues( Jooy "ONi $S3ddX 3did 20°59v$ 010Z/1/6
SHem apls 9)2Jouo) aur utepy 05°/££% 0102/52/8
Jeeay MH  ASOTINOOI 2 ONOWWYH zZ'Ls8% 0l0z/0L6
WajsAs wiepy aoIMRS SBIN 00061 '¥$ 010Z/./6
uBis flepa eyjeuyeg usAslg 00°05t$ 010z/LLi6
sped 2308]3 3B A 9L VLIS 0Loz/12/6
sped oM)O9|3 BlBA 2¢'88% 0102/0c/6
sHed JooQ Jsbuters ov'zies 010e/ec/olL
Kanng 1d SaNIBA 88°1/6% 010¢/G/01
[e1usy NYdINOD TV.LNTH JNOSNVY 00°v86'L$ 0L0z/S2/0L
[23UBs 8D NYdINOD TV.LNTd INOSNVY 00°809% 010¢/02/01
uonduosaa aweN sjeloigng junowy aleqg







Observations

The bypass bar screen required monitoring and cleaning to prevent the influent flow channels
from overflowing.

SBR water levels of 23.83 feet or greater result in the SBR contents overflowing upon the
adjacent treatment building roof.

The SBR status print out description “Idie-Fildec T.O. indicates that the SBR is in a filled
decant within a few minutes of entering the settle phase. This appears to be an “atypical”
event indicating that another SBR is not available to accept flow. This event occurred for less
than 4 minutes until influent wastewater flow could be diverted to a SBR as a filled settle
phase.

A total 12.20 minutes of filled decant, settle or |dle-Fildec occurred during the storm.

Total effluent flow for recorded for 8/27/2011 was 1.381 MGD. For comparison purposes, the
flows are provided for the 4 days surrounding the storm event:

o Friday, 8/26/2011 24-hr flow was: 0.324 MGD
o Saturday, 8/27/2011 24-hr flow was: 1.381 MGD
o Sunday, 8/28/2011 24-hr flow was: 1.118 MGD
o Monday, 8/29/2011 24-hr flow was: 0.401 MGD

The final effluent clarity was very good during the majority of the storm event. It is estimated
that during a period of 8 hours (4:00 AM to 12:00 PM), the effluent contained visible solids.
Clarity was regained during the afternoon of Sunday, August 28, 2011.

Dave Wolfinger, PADEP, was notified approximately 11:55 PM that the facility was
experienced an overflow or partially treated wastewater.



09N 09°€ 31&d e 01 Juajeainba) wd3 oogz Jo Buipeas

1301 3deq

XU B paulejulew J313Ww Moy JuInya (euy ay) 'wd3 ootz 0 Buipeas “xew e pauuiew 1315w MOl eIpaunauy 330U feuonppy
sfnoy ozt
sajnuw T0TeL
£€9 oo %9°8S 60.E€:2T
690'T €VL0 %0°66 Ov-Zy'ST
Spouw Juedap pajjy L0v'T LL6°0 %E0ET £€8°9 wedag pajd v oN 56T 6S°ST:TT
ay3 Supaiua a10jaq amas,
30 SanuW 0g panasyde & ygs
pow Juel3p pajly S29°1 €911 %1765t STHYT EESTTIT ueaaq pafid T-ON 85°1Z BU:TOTL
ay3 Suuaiua argjaq apas
40 SaINuiW g9 paayde T ygs|
apow Juel3p pajy ZEV'T 689°T %LSLT L0z 60:80°01 ueaag pajiy Z°ON wie ETLV'6
3y Buuaiua asojaq ayas|
0 SN OF PAABIYIE 7 YES
[ETIET) 988 00T %L L9T (44874 lueaz( pafji4 € "ON 3444 EVIT6
S3INuUIW 09) Z:1Z:8 e apow
23S pasAu3 - € "ON ¥ES|
€L0°E VETT %S V8T 81 vZ-8h'8 1 J1e15 Aixouy Q") 33p{id-a|pi ¥ "ON €261 SS9Y'8
€L0°E PELT %S V8T 2009 §5:9v'8 1uelsg papj4 ¥ “ON Y1°61 [4g14]
SH:L1:2 12 dpows €L0'E YETZ %Sv8T ST'6¢ 33s pajpy ¥ ON STET €594
B35 pasajug - ¢ "ON Y¥gS|
29T 958°T % LvT STE YTEEL 1iid IeIS Axouy 0" I3pYL-3(p| T ON 8802 6008,
9v9°7 BE8'T %0°SYT 7009 60:0€:L jueadq pajiy T "ON 88°0C 80-0€:9
99T 8E8°T %0°SYT 78'ST 3N3S pajpd T ON LTET 80°08:9
ST:S0:v 18 apow LOET 091 %IETT 9t 929 1H4 30e35 Jixouy “Q° L I3pjid-ap} Z°ON 00T hegra
9Mas pasdul - T "ON HES,
LOET 209'T %9 ETT 2003 129 1uedaqg papd ZON Y€ EVITS
L0€°T 2091 %I ETT 0SvT SR13S pajii4 T ON V' ET EVITS
9IEZ 809°1 Lo AdTS 06°E 114 U.IS Jxouy “Q°L I3p|i4-3|py € "ON 29°ee BY:LT'S
9IET 809°T %YVIZ [4:K<4 LYLTS JURIAP payii4 € "ON (4 X414 LYy
STSO-v 1@ 2pow 9TE"2 80971 ki a414 LETT 3Nas payp4 €'ON 65°€2 LYLTY
SRIBS pasaug - £ "ON 4SS,
LT LYST %T°90Z 8E°E SYLTVT 1114 Inels Axouy “Q-). 33p|i4-3ip} ¥ ON 20T [44a%)
LT LYST %L90Z 009 ued3Q pajiid ¥ "ON SyeT TTHLE
E€TSOE I8 apous e LyS'T %L"90Z L6'8 3N3S paqity v ON I8'€Z oTPT:E
IRIBS pa1aIu3 - & "ON YES|
Jx 444 LYS'T %T90Z 200 4 pajesay| T "ON T0°€Z (154287
(1743 €L %L v9T 0L 1l 13e15 JXOUY “Q°1, I3p|1d-3(p] T ON 08712 STLOE
(474 TETT %P9t 2009 ET:S0°E Juedaq pajits T "ON {12 Y107
LT T1€2°1 U H9T €09 B3S pIyid T "ON [ 7444 v1:£0°T
TT:T0°TT 1e apous [275 3 TELY %I V9T €09 31u3S papiid T°ON vL1T v1:L0°C
{3 paIalug - T -ON ygs|
hg’ 61L'T 61’1 %L 65T <009 TTI0T ueaag pajii3 € "ON 887z 9Z-S0-T
61L't v6T°T % 6ST Z0'9E 9T:SO°1 WS Pajid € "ON £8'€C $7:50:0
009 £T:50:0 luedlaq pagry ¥ ON [4:K14 CTSO'ET
2009 91:95:TT JUEIIP PafI 1 ON Yo' ST:96'T7
(1448 SL°0
»] twd3 ‘azey Q9N “atey (aow SNV ‘UL JUINZ u3A3 wangy ues A3 juey, uaag
MoH waeanby | mofd Juaeainby  {57°038) Mo udisag 40 3u) Buipuy 0 aung eniy;
30 % paenoje)
Wejd Juauneas) a3emas yaau) 13pry 1T0Z ‘8T pue £z 1snSny

Auoyiny jediuniy diysumoy uaysosy 1se3

U 3uedNK yuunp 501 suonesadg ygg















































































T 40 T 98ed Sp'3|NpaYIs papuaix3\anpayas d\iuswadeuey 13[014\0'ZESTE0\:

SL'ETE'89TS S7°662°C
994 SInoH juswaSeuep afoid
s|ejol Sunejnwn)) 13foud
00'S9L°TTS GL'€86°€6S ST'L18 00'TTT TTOZ ‘2T 49qW1das - T 3sn8ny
00°58£°9$ SL'8TT18S SZT'90L 00°6S TT0Z ‘67 AInr - g Ainf
00°025'SS SLEEY'VLS STLY9 00'8¥ 110Z ‘TAINr- 9 aung
00'0T8°0TS SL'E€T689% SZ'66S 00'tv6 110z ‘c aunf - Aep
§52°989v$ SL'€0T°8SS S7'S0S SLov T10Z ‘0 {udy - Z Judy
00°0SL'SS 0S°LTIV'ESS 0S¥9¥ 00°0S TTOT ‘T |1dY - yasey
00°0£9°9S 0S°299'LVS 0S'vIY 0085 TT0Z ‘v YaJe - Alenigad
STTYZ'IIS 0S°L66°0VS 05°95€ SL'L6 1107 ‘v Aeniga4 - Azenuer
00°0v9'STS ST'9SL°6TS SL'8ST 009¢T 0T0Z 413qwadaqg
0S°L¥6'6S STITTYIS SL'2CT 0598 0T0Z JaqWanoN
SL°89TpS SL89T'VS ST9€ ST'9€ 010Z 4990120
$994 A[YIuoN se94 SINOH SINOH
9AleInwND) SAllenuIn) .ums_ ‘0dd YIuolpl
s|eyoqns 13foid

193png jeu1BlI0 ay) puoAag s|ejoigns judwadeuey 13loud Ajyjuow

'siseq [A'g1 e uo pajsanbai se spasu s,AlL10yIny Y] SAI9S 0] SNUIUOD 0] [EIUBWIUOIIAUF 3snoyydllg panoldde Ajjuanbasqns pieog ay|
*sanoy ZzS‘T |eut3uo ay3 papuadxa uayy Yyoiym 3unaaw Ajioyiny 0TOZ ‘IT 4940100 3Y3 1k duepualie pue 9TOZ ‘0T 1290120 Sulpud }aam 0} PapuIIXa SEM Uolelnp ay |
*sinoy |e303 3y} ul papnjuil 3Jam 1.yl sia11ew 3dods Jo Ino uo sinoy QT Juads asnoyydilg ‘0T0Z 49903120 Y3nouys jridy wou4

*0€0°SLTS PUE SInoY ZZST 38 010 ‘8 Isn3ny 3uipud }aam pajajdwod aq 03 pajedidnue Ajjeuisuio sem Juswadeuew 3dafoud 1o} 1PEIIUOI S,asNOYYILIY
1uswa|ddng afnpayds 1uawadeuep 103[o1d uoisuedx] 1ue|d Jamas ya3.1) A|apy :diysumo] usysoo i1seq

[EIUSWIUOIIAUL ISTIOUILIY |

]




draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 8, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday August 8, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro and
Kevin Cummings. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Dan Barbato from
10 Pennoni; Scott Towler from Brickhouse Environmental, Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

O 001N N B W) —

12 COMMON ACRONYMS:

13 MA- Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

14 HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

15 PC - Planning Commission LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

16 CB-C onservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

17 PR- Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

18  BOS-Board of Supervisors NPDLS — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

5(9) 88O - Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Slidge

21 1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

22 Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
23 the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed

24 Forces. Joe asked if anyone would be taping the meeting. There was no response.

25

26 2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

27 A. Brickhouse Report

28 The RCSTP project moved closer to final closeout during July. Efforts focused on

29 working with both contractors towards providing the remaining documentation and

30 training required as part of project closeout as well as resolving equipment warranty

31 issues.

32

33 On July 19, 2011, Clinger Corporation and their vendor, General Electric (GE), provided
34 training for the operation and maintenance of the variable speed drives (vfds). There are
35 a total eleven GE vfds employed throughout the treatment facility. These drives control
36 the operation of key equipment including the influent pumps, disc filter feed pumps, and
37 Siemens SBR blowers. In addition, GE provided programming and training for the

38 power quality meter (PQM) located on the main electric service for the facility. The

39 PQM continuously monitors and records incoming electric data such as line voltage,

40 amperage and hertz.

41

42 Clinger Corporation submitted a request for final payment dated July 19, 2011 on the

43 transmittal letter. On August 2, 2011, a final review of punch-list items for Clinger

44 revealed a few outstanding items identified as:

45 . As built record drawing for the 35KW electric connection

46 . Missing label

47 . Missing Arc Flash set back distance indicators installed on the floor

48 o Acceptance of spare conduit caps by Owner.

49 Coordination with Clinger Corporation to resolve these issues immediately is in progress.
50 Approval of final close-out is recommended contingent upon successful completion of
51 the items identified.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc 1



—_
SOOI N bW =

-b-h-h-b-b-b-b-b-bbwwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)'—‘»dr-—*'—"—"—‘r-—*'—"—‘
\OOO\IO'\UIAL»I\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-bu)l\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\M-bU)l\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\MAwN»—t

Worth & Company continues to resolve identified equipment malfunctions considered as
warranty items. During the month, the following issues were resolved:

° Distribution conveyor motor problem corrected. Re-installed a
disconnected lead wire on the load side of the motor starter.
. Centrifuge sludge dewatering system polymer system malfunction.

Replaced the “B” controller for the polymer system.
. Alum feed pump MP-32. Reprogrammed the pump. The pump operates
in automatic mode through the Siemens SBR control panel.
The remaining issues remain outstanding, With the exception of the influent flow meter
and SBR number 2 motive pump, the remaining items are planned to be completed
during September when conditions are suitable for establishing ground cover.

. Influent flow meter

° Repair of SBR number 2 motive pump

. Top soil, final grading and seed are required around the sludge holding

tanks

. Touch up paint is required on sludge holding tank hand rails

. Touch up paint on aeration tank piping on the sludge holding tanks

. Screen building seam at cast-in-place concrete and block water requires
water proofing on exterior of building

° Removal of the silt fence

On July 19, 2011, Chris Candy from Flygt (ITT Corporation) issued a revised price in the
sum of $2,509.00 for the repair to SBR number 2 motive pump. Flygt does not consider
the impeller failure a warranty item; however, the local office was able to reduce the
price. The repair cost will be paid by Worth & Company.

On July 25, 2011, a meeting was held to discuss the pending mediation meeting with
Clinger Corporation. The mediation meeting is scheduled for August 8, 2011 at 10:00am
located at the East Goshen Township building.

The wastewater treatment remains in compliance with the NPDES permit. The plant
operator has included the use of magnesium hydroxide, as slurry for use in maintaining
the pH and alkalinity within the SBRs. Sodium hypochlorite was briefly applied to the
scum on the SBRs for a few days. Aluminum sulfate is presently added at a rate of 25%
pump which is equivalent to around 1.25 gallons. Daily usage is estimated at 75 gallons
per day.

During July, the addition of aluminum sulfate to the SBRs during the pre-settle phase was
intermittent. The aluminum sulfate system was returned to continuous operation during
mid-July to assist with settleability and establish a baseline of effluent phosphorus
concentrations for comparison against the new phosphorus discharge limit. The
treatment facility remains in compliance with the NPDES permit dated September 1,
2006.

The SBR treatment process is functioning on a 6 hour and 20 minute treatment cycle as
opposed to the design of 6 hours. The settleability has improved allowing for a decrease
in settle time from 100 minutes to 80 minutes. Restoring the design time for 60 minutes
of settle is progressing. The influent fill time was decreased from 140 minutes to 120
minutes and the fill rate was restored to the design rate of 520 gpm. On site process

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc 2



O~ ON DN B W=

W W NN NN NN NDNDIN DN - = = e e e e e
_ O Woo~JON WU WN = OWYWOo-JONWNDAWN—=ONW

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
)
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc

control monitoring has been useful towards adjusting the treatment process and restoring
the original design set points.

The 14-day SBR performance test and demonstration, summarized as a sampling event,
has been posponed indefinitely.

The current NPDES permit expires on September 30, 2011. Telephone calls to PADEP
to allow the plant operator to demonstrate a minimum of two consecutive months of
compliance with the phosphorus discharge limits is being pursued. Coordination of an
inspection of the facility by PADEP prior to implementation of new discharge limits is
recommended.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

Kevin asked for target levels to be added to the report. Rick asked Scott to supply DMRs
each month, which come from Miller Environmental.

B. Pennoni — Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
¢ Construction phase services continue with punch list monitoring, review of
operations and maintenance submittals and as-built plans, troubleshooting, and
coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

¢ A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.

e Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation have completed their punch list with
the exception of a few minor items. Paper and CAD as-builts, and electronic copies
of O&M manuals were received from Worth. Clinger submitted O&Ms or as-builts
in early July. Pennoni reviewed the Clinger documents and found them to be
responsive to the contract requirements.

¢ A final punchlist review and verification is in progress.

1/1Metering Project
e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. A new program for
monitoring meter data is starting up. Meters are in operation in locations as
recommended and two meters will be moved to new locations. Significant
progress is being made to reduce infiltration and inflow.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
e The next report is due in September. No comments were received from DEP on
the March report.

LCSTP Elimination,

e DEP believes that sludge can be left in the ponds if properly handled and deemed
non-hazardous. DEP will obtain confirmation from their Waste Management
Division to confirm this determination. Pennoni is developing a closure plan for
DEP review and comment. Elverson Borough abandoned a relatively similar
lagoon in the past and was allowed to leave sludge in place. Samples of the
sludge in both ponds will be collected and analyzed for TCLP parameters
(hazardous characteristics).




—
SO0 IO NP W~

AP D DD B D LWL LWL L LR RN B RN N B M — e o e e e
VWO UM BN, OV INNEON RO ORI ARN AR OO, SO addn Emo o

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 1\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc

» The proposed sewer route was staked and the Authority met with the affected
property owners. Minor adjustments were made to the alignment. Easement
documents are in progress.

e Utility research is complete and known utilities are being added to the design
plans,

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
e DEP approved the pump station diversions on June 6. The Reserve pump station
conveys sewage to Hershey Mill, which pumps to West Goshen. Both pump
stations will be decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East Goshen Ridley
Creek gravity sewer system.
e Base plan development is in progress.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
 The report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to the DEP in April. No
comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.
* The required 60-day public notice for the project was posted on June 24.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal
* The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a
letter confirming that the application is administratively complete and is
undergoing technical review.

Chapter 94 Reports
* DEP provided several comments on the Ridley creek Chapter 94 Report. Pennoni
responded to the comments and we are awaiting confirmation from DEP that the
response satisfies their inquiry.

C. Miller Environmental Report
Bill Ronyack reported the following for June 2011:
Routine Operation & Maintenance Activities
o Daily sampling, testing, and inspections for permit compliance
e Routine daily testing for process optimization
® Microscopic exams are good/filaments diminishing

Non-Routine Operations & Maintenance Activities

® Alarm responses dropping
Quarterly well sampling scheduled for August
Flow signals being modified
Alum feed MP32 being adjusted
Centrifuge/polymer system being adjusted

Summary of Influent Flow — Ridley Creek
e AVERAGE: 2716 mgd
e MAXIMUM: 7970 mgd




NO 01 QN N W N

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
)
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Summary of Lockwood Chase Flow
e Average 00963 mgd
¢ Maximum .07040 mgd

Permit Compliance
¢ Ridley had no eDMR exceedences
e Lockwood had slightly elevated CBOD and solids.

D. Cost Summary Report
Reviewed

E. Change Orders
None

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. William H Clinger, Corp. App #18 - $56,535.60 — Jack made a motion to pay
pending township staff receipt of open items and obligations on the contract. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B.  William H Clinger Corp WO #2770 - $2,890.00. No payment approval at this time.
C. William H Clinger Corp WO #2775 - $631.43. No payment approval at this time.

D. Rumsey — Clinger - $2,100.00. No payment approval at this time.

E.  Pennoni, WO #478472 - $3,070.49. Fran moved to approve payment. Kevin
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
F.  Brickhouse, Inv. #6059, $6,785.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Jack seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

G. Gawthrop Greenwood, Inv #92289, $2,070.05. Jack moved to approve payment.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

None.

S. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Jack moved to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2011 meeting as corrected. Dana
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A. Pennoni #478476, $7,606.25. Kevin moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Pennoni #478475, $282.50. Dana moved to approve payment. Kevin seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Pennoni #478474, $965.00. Kevin moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

D. Gawthrop Greenwood, Inv #92288, $399.00. Kevin moved to approve payment.
Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc 5



7. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that they are working on a long term plan to
control invasives in Applebrook Park. They are working with Mark Gordon on the
YMCA/Bank parking lot. In the Fall, the 3 trees that were removed will be replaced.
Jack mentioned that, at Paoli Pike and Line Road, trees are dying. Walter said they had a
professor from West Chester University inspect that area and there is a species that won’t
do well there, so they will consider another type of tree or move those trees to another
location.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — At 7:40 pm the Authority went into Executive Session to discuss a
legal matter. At 8:10 pm they returned to the regular meeting.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were reviewed.

9. OLD BUSINESS
None

10. GOALS
A. Newsletter — Dana will prepare an article for the next newsletter.

11, NEW BUSINESS
A. Jack made a motion to authorize the execution of the Sewer Connection Agreement
with George and Beverly Binn, 1404 Pine Rock Road. Fran seconded the motion. There
was 1o further discussion. The motion passed unanimously. Jack will sign the
agreement,

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

13. SEWER REPORTS
Following is Mark Miller’s report:
A. Meters — The meters were calibrated in July. The portable flow meters were read on
a bi-weekly basis with no problems to report.

B. C.C. Collection — The Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis with no
problems to report. When there were problems last month at the Marydell station,
they found that the collection line on Wilson Drive has deteriorated. They will be
televising the lines next.

C. Lockwood Plant — Minor repairs were done to the grinder. They did some work with
the engineer to gather sludge for testing,

D. R.C. Collection — The pumping station was checked on a daily basis with no
problems to report.

E. Ridley Plant — The public works department assisted the plant operator with spraying
the foam on the tanks. Two weeks ago Scott Towler and Mark met with the plant
operator to discuss the operation of the SBR. Scott reviewed the data and

recommended that the operator consider changing aeration time on each SBR. They
F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc 6



00~ OV kW~

[\ 2 O T N T NG T N TN (N T N Y SSRGSy W VRV U OG FU
NN R LN OWYWoOOINN W= O WY

agreed that there would not be any changes to the operation unless all three agreed.
The changes have made a significant difference in the effluent.

F. Alarms — They responded to 25 alarms during the month of July.
G. PA One Calls — The Public Works Dept. responded to 130 PA One Calls.

14. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

15. CORRESPONDENCE
None

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

17. ADJOURNMENT
At 8:30 pm, the Authority went into Executive Session. At 8:30 pm they adjourned from
Executive Session and Jack moved to adjourn the regular meeting. Dana seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-08-11 draft.doc 7



OO0 ~ION N P WM —

10

11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 18, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Thursday August 18,
2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro and Kevin Cummings.
Also in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Scott Towler from Brickhouse
Environmental; Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor; and Stephen McDonnell, Esq.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed
Forces. Joe asked if anyone would be taping the meeting. There was no response.

2. ITEMS OF DISCUSSION
A. ADR Options Invoice #1218, in the amount of $2,390.00 for services rendered by
Judge Abraham J Gafni (Ret) as Mediator on August 8, 2011. Jack moved to approve
payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion
passed unanimously.

B. Mutual Release and Settlement Agreement between William H Clinger Corporation
and East Goshen Municipal Authority — Steve reviewed the agreement with the Authority
members. There was discussion about the wording in paragraph 10, the second
paragraph, second line. It was decided to add the word “and” between “Contract” and “in
the amount...” Rick stated that a check for $56,000.00 was mailed to Clinger, which is
their 5% retainage, and the final payment of $212,500.00 will be sent by August 22,
2011. Steve commented that, if Worth & Co was to bring a claim against the Township,
Clinger could not be included in that claim. Joe spoke with Worth and Pennoni and both
said they would be willing to help financially with this claim. Kevin moved to accept the
Mutual Release and Settlement Agreement as written with the minor change in Paragraph
10 to add “and”, and to authorize Joe to sign the agreement, and to pay the amount of
$212,500.00. Jack seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion
passed unanimously.

C. Open House — Jack reminded everyone that the Authority had planned to have an
Open House at the Sewer Treatment Plant this fall. Since there are still items such as
landscaping to be done, Mark Miller asked if it could be delayed until Spring of 2012.
Everyone agreed.

3. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary
F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 08-18-11special meeting draft.doc 1



F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 1\MA 08-18-11special meeting draft.doc



PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. :

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 |

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice #: 480795
Invoice Date : 08/25/2011
Project : EGMA1100
Project Name : 2011 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 08/14/2011

July Engineer's Report and Authority Meeting.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 467.50
Expense : @ 0.00
Phase Total : 467.50
Amount Due This Invoice $467.50
Fee : 10,022.50
Prior Billings : 9,555.00
Current Billings : 467.50
Total Billings : 10,022.50
Phase : *** -- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 4.25 110.00 467.50
Labor Total: o -i.—2~5 46?%6 .
Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $467.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1100 -- 2011 Annual Services Labor : $467.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):

Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice: -
Invoiced to Date ($):

Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:  July Engineer's Report & Authority Meeting.

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1100 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 08-25-2011

2011 Annual Services

EGMA 1100
480796
7/18/2011
10,022.50
10,022.50

467.50
10,022.50

S
S
$ 9,555.00
S
S

100%

S -

0%

*kk
2011 Annual
Services
10,022.50
9,555.00
467.50
10,022.50

100%

S -

0%

to
Date:

8/14/2011
12/13/2010



J

INVOICE

Pennomni’ | Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:

e . 215’222"3000 Fax: 215‘222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc'
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

: P.O. Box 827328

—
. CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 191 82-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 480796

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/25/2011

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1105

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

For Services Rendered through: 08/1412011

Meeting with DEP regarding NPDES and Stormwater permitting, incorporate DEP comments, easement preparation,
grading plan, preliminary demolition plan, closure plan research, pre-application meeting with DEP and CCCD, draft
stormwater report and permit application, and sludge sampling for TCLP parameters.

Phase : 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 3,677.50
Expense : —_________p:QO_
Phase Total : 3,677.50

Phase : 3A -- LCSTP Easement & Boundary Surv Allo

Total Phase : 3A -- LCSTP Easement & Boundary Surv Allo Labor : 2,076.00
Expense : ‘_____“___p:QO_
Phase Total : 2,076.00

Phase : 4 - NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting

Total Phase : 4 -~ NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting Labor : 3,732.50
Expense : 2]
Phase Total : 3,732.50

Phase : 5 - Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit

Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor : 625.00
Expense : __________2141_
Phase Total : 627.41

Phase:6 - Environmental

Total Phase : 6 -- Environmental Labor : 82.50
Expense : ~__‘______9:(10_

Phase Total : 82.50

Amount Due This Invoice $10,195.91

Continued on next page...
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

Invoice # : 480796

...Continued from previous page
Fee:
Prior Billings :
Current Billings :
Total Billings :

Continued on next page...

77,800.00
17,767.00
10,195.91
27,962.91

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

Invoice # : 480796

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 4.00 110.00 440.00
Project Engineer 7.75 90.00 697.50
Associate Engineer 31.75 80.00 2,540.00

Labor Total: ~43.50 T 367750

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $3,677.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 3A -- LCSTP Easement & Boundary Surv Allo

Labor Hours/

Class : Units Rate Amount
Senior Surveyor 6.50 87.00 565.50
Survey Technician 28.50 53.00 1,510.50

Labor Total: o 1_35—06 _____ 5,67:8—66 .

Total Phase : 3A -- LCSTP Easement & Boundary Surv Allo Labor : $2,076.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 7.25 30.00 652.50
Associate Engineer 38.50 80.00 3,080.00

Labor Total: o ;15—{5 _____ 3_,';'3~2_;56 -

Total Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting Labor : $3,732.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 5.50 90.00 455.00
Engineering Technician | 2.00 65.00 130.00

Labor Total: s 625.00

Expenses

Description Units Rafe Amount
Miscellaneous Job Expense 2.41

Expense Total: $2.41

Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor : $625.00

Expense : $2.41

Phase : 6 -- Environmental

Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 3



Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Invoice # : 480796

. ...Continued from previous page

Phase : 6 -- Environmental

Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.75 110.00 82.50
Labor Total: o —(_).-7;5 _______ 52—‘—56
Total Phase : 6 -- Environmental Labor : $82.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Labor : $10,193.50
Expense : $2.41

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.
Page: 4

Pennoni Associates Inc.



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):

Comments:

Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Iinvoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1105 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 8-25-2011

EGMA1105
LCSTP Final Design & Permitting
480796
7/18/2011 to
77,800.00 Date:
77,800.00
17,767.00
10,195.91
27,962.91
36%
S 49,837.09
64%

NN

Reservoir Rd PS
Cost Estimate

77,800.00
17,767.00
10,195.91
27,962.91
36%

S 49,837.09
64%

NN n

8/14/2011
5/5/2011

Meeting with DEP regarding NPDES and Stormwater permitting,

incorporate DEP comments, easement preparation, grading plan,
preliminary demolition plan, closure plan research, pre-application

meeting with DEP and CCCD, draft stormwater report and permit
application, and sludge sampling for TCLP partners.



peﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ IP%lgé?h!iaQ P%
' 215-222.3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

PENNON! ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #:
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Aftention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

480797

08/25/2011

EGMA1107

HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des
Per

For Services Rendered through: 08/14/2011

Field recon of sewer and manholes, base plan set up and formatting, develop surveying task list, review boundary plans

and easements, create detail sheets and note sheets.

Phase: 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 2,537.50
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 2,537.50

Phase : 3 -- Property Boundary Survey Allocation
Total Phase : 3 -- Property Boundary Survey Allocation Labor : 87.00
Expense : ____ 0.00
Phase Total : 87.00
Amount Due This Invoice $2,624.50

Fee: 60,200.00

Prior Billings : 0.00
Current Billings : 2,624.50
Total Billings : 2,624.50

Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




rroject . EGNATIU/ -- Hersheyiilll &ixeserve Po LV Des Fer

tinvoice # : 48U/ 371

.Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 2.00 110.00 220.00
Project Engineer 6.75 90.00 607.50
Associate Engineer 19.50 80.00 1,5660.00
Technical Specialist 2.00 75.00 150.00

Labor Total: ©30.25 [ 2,537.50

Total Phase : 1 - Design Labor : $2,537.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 3 -- Property Boundary Survey Allocation

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Surveyor 1.00 87.00 87.00

Labor Total: T d00 87.00

Total Phase : 3 -- Property Boundary Survey Allocation Labor : $87.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $2,624.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1107 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 8-25-2011

EGMA1107
Hershey Mill & Reserve PS Div Des Per
480797
7/18/2011 to 8/14/2011
S 60,200.00 Date: 7/7/2011
S 60,200.00
$ -
S 2,624.50
S 2,624.50
4%

S 57,575.50

96%

Hershey Mill &
Reserve
S 60,200.00
$ -
S 2,624.50
S 2,624.50
4%

S 57,575.50

96%

Comments:  Field recon of sewer and manholes, base plan set up and formatting,
develop surveying task list, review boundary plans and easements,
create detail sheets and note sheets.




2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
SEPTEMBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed
c. Need by 8/3/11 — Jack - Completed
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana
e. February 2012 - Kevin

Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2" Quarter (June) Fran
c. 3" Quarter (September) Dana
d. 4" Quarter (December) Joe

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.

4. Implement I & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

1. Monitor construction.

2.

3.

Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.

Open House at the RCSTP - The Authority agreed to have open house in
2012 after grass is fully established

Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees
on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.) Done

ACT 537 PLANNING

1.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment
Project. Completed 3/29/11

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. Completed 6/11

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.
Notice in Daily Local News for public comment 6/11. EGT Adopted
resolution 830

Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\091211.doc



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 9, 2011

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: August Monthly Report

Meters: Are being read on a daily basis. The portable flow meters were

C.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

R.C. Collection:

read on a bi-weekly schedule.

The Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. All pumps
were pulled and sent to Deckmens for repair as part of our
routine maintenance. We had to replace the piping in the
Hunt Country wet well; we also found a bad check valve which
we had to replace.

During Hurricane Irene the Hershey Mill Pump Station was
inundated when the water came over the dam and flooded the
station. We had some high level alarms; however none of the
wet wells carried over. The DEP was notified via a carryover
report.

No problems to report.

No problems to report.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\August monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated Sept.

9.docx



Ridley Plant:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

Wow what a month!! During Hurricane Irene 1.3 million went
thru the plant. During the storm we had a couple bumps in the
road; however the effluent was in compliance. We had two
carry over’s on SBR 3 and 4. The DEP was notified via phone
and a carryover report was filed. Scott Towler was on hand
during the storm, he was able to make some process changes
to keep the plant in operation.

The alarm calls were off the charts for the month of August.

The Public Works Dept. responded to 120 PA One Calls.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\August monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated Sept.

9.docx
























82/L - Gz/L Wous Sd A\ umopsapa pue mojy Jueld oy pBelsAe Ajuou pas)

| ‘STLON
6..0 ¥E0’ L 800 190°0 GLLO el Zhoy ‘Bay
oL g 50°2¢ er'e 06°L 95°e 85°zh KA feloy
. L
W.0 z86°0 Sa0°0 #90°0 zZLo BSE | 240 Le
6.0 £86°0 9900 $90°0 eLLo LLEL BRI o
W20 z86'a S90°0 #90°0 AAN S6T°L gelL’e 62
6290 1€6°0 Z60°0 1S0°0 €010 68| 068°€ 8z
$9.°0 LLO'L €80°0 /500 9010 €le°) 6ELY 2
¥/8°0 161l 6LL°0 /900 LEL'O ele’) 6ELY 9z
zzo'L LIS, AN 1200 LSL0 €le°] BEL Y sz
0z80 8z0°L 8600 1500 eLLo Sov L ¥S0'p ve
£180 620"l 8E0°0 8500 7110 sle'l 996°¢ ez
0Z80 820k 8€0°0 1S0°0 €10 Rero 700t zz
8€9°0 0/6°Q 0410 0500 ZLL0 86¢°L gecey 12
9180 #90° L 6800 6700 oLL0 €6e’l 650 0z
€20 SZ0'L ¥60°0 6700 60L°0 zee'l eely 6l
6820 10" /8070 090°0 8010 sze'L G8P'e 8l
WD 295°0 6700 190°0 LLLO 09g'l 190% Il
020 £96°0 0S0°0 2900 LLLO 1621 650 9l
LP20 z96°Q 6700 190°0 LLLO £ze'L 6l8¢ Gl
6220 LE0" I, 2200 190°0 7110 €8l 661 .
0620 610 £80°0 #90°0 AR vOb'L z66°¢ el
Ze80 Z90'l 800 8900 pLLO cov L ZeLy zl
8520 Z90'L 8210 €900 €LL0 eeyl 059°€ Ll
£58°0 LoL L, 990°0 990°0 9LL0 LZy' L AT ol
£58°0 zol'l, 9900 1900 9110 SLy'L 882’1 6
£58°0 LOL L 990°0 990°0 9LL0 £l5’) €05 8
0920 190", 080°0 090°0 1910 oey | €9l /
9520 60k oLLO £90°0 0LL0 80F°L €50 9
= 19270 L0 0LLO 090°0 0LL0 €8¢e’L 09.°€ S
120 0670 000 2900 LLL0 gee’l 969°€ b
$2.°0 69670 1200 £90°0 0LL0 682 LLLE g
12.°0 04670 000 2900 LLLO €621 208°€ z
2.0 69670 0400 2900 0LLO 89l vzly L
pow pBuw pBw ‘B ~ pbuw | pBw pbuw aeq
MO} usysoD Ud 118y id 1810y Ul JSISIN Ud Jelely uopels dwng Mol we|d
Iseq [eyo L Repp 1890 AL WOSJIM aYid ljoed aueT sIg Aepp “y3sspp USYso9) 1S9AA
L1102
Anp

Smo|d diysumo] usysgon) jses



	MA_2011-09-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	09122011-MA-packet-details-B
	09122011-MA-packet-details-C
	09122011-MA-packet-details-D

